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Chartered Accountantis

INDEPENDENT AUBDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of ESL Securities Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ESL Securities Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its
loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
an that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are refevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
"""\o

Lonth respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
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position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
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cease to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(©)

¢y

(2)

()

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2 to this report;

-In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid

/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
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iii.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
mentioned in note 2.36 (v), no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
mentioned in note 2.36 (vi), no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Al Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Lr.:_om(‘@.’ i 259'—4

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJCEIV4638

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 17, 2022
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Anmnexure I referred fo in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

The information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
state that:

M

(2)
(A)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(a)
(B)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b)

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant
and equipment and are verified by the management according to a phased programme
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with the policy, the Company has
physically verified certain property, plant and equipment during the year and no
discrepancies were noticed in respect of assets verified during the year.

(c)

There is no immovable property {(other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the
Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d)

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
use assets) or intangible assets during the yvear ended March 31, 2022.

(e)

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(i)

(a)

The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(ii){a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

)

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five
crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the
year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(i) | (a)

During the year the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee and provided security to companies and other parties as follows:

(Rs in
‘000s)

Guarantees Security | Loans Advances in
nature of loans
Aggregate amount | - - 500 -
granted/ provided during
the vear

- Subsidiaries - - - -
- Joint Ventures - -

- Associates - -

- Others - 500
Balance outstanding as at - -
balance sheet date in
respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries - -

- Joint Ventures - -

- Associates - -

- Others - 406

(b)

During the year the investments made, the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans
to companies and other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

©)

The Company has granted loans during the year to other parties where the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment
or receipts are regular,

(d)

There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue
for more than ninety days.

(e)

There were no loans granted to other parties which was fallen due during the year, that
have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing
loans given to the same parties.

ey

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
reguirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv)

The Company has not advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director
is interested to which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act 2013 apply and
hence not commented upon. The Company has made investments/ given loans
/guarantees/ provided security which is in compliance to the provisions of section 186
of the Companies Act 2013.

2

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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{(vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

(vil) | (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

() There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added
tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause (ix){(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
(H The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
(x) {(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer

/ further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(b)

The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment of shares during the year. The funds
raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

(xi)

(a)

No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b)

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT —4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(©

There are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

(xii)

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xiti)

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)

(a)

The Company has implemented internal audit system on a voluntary basis which is
commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business though it is not
required to have an internal audit system under Section 138 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(b)

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv)

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)

(a)

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 0of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c)

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)

The Group has total one Core Investment Company as part of the Group.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 135,559.07 thousand in the
current year and amounting to Rs. 92,132.18 thousand in the immediately preceding
financial year respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xix)

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 2.37 to the financial statements,
the ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions and considering the Company’s current liabilities
exceeds the current assets by Rs  67,593.60 thousand, the Company has obtained the
letter of financial support from the Holding Company, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities, existing at the date of balance sheet, as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, further state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
and our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

(xx)

(a)

There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to
sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 2.35 to
the financial statements.

(®)

There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a special account in
compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 2.35 to the financial statements.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Al Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

_ l\[‘g, W }

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJCEIV4638

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 17, 2022
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of ESL
Securities Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of ESL Securities
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements. '

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
nd procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
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assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference {0 Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For 8.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

QL g N/&d’%

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJCEIV4638
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 17, 2022
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Balance Sheet
[Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

ASSETS

Financial assets

(a) Cash and cash equivaients
(b} Trade receivables

() Investments

{d) Other financial assets

Mon-financlal assets

{a) Current tax assets {net}

{b) Property, Plantand Eguipment
(¢} Intangible assets

{d) Other non- financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liahilities
(a) Payables
Trade payables

(i} total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro enterprises

and small enterprises
{b) Borrowings
{¢) Other financial liabilities

Nen-financial Kabilities
{a} Provisions
{b) Other non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

{a) Equity share capital
{b) Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thess financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E,

i\sc,»/&- A

per Shrawan lalan
Partner
Membership No: 102102

iumbai
May 17, 2022

005

Note

2.01
202
.03
2.04

2,05
2.06
2.07
2.08

2.09

210
211

212
213

2.14
2.15

182

" Anshu Kapoon
Managing Direy

Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 Wiarch 81, 2021
9,243.24 188,619.93
41,406.84 -
117,238.02 -
10,301.73 20,422.86
178,189.83 209,042.79
3,212.26 172.37
2,954.62 951.32
12,629.97 -
3,512.18 2,882.69
22,309.03 4,006.38
200,498,836 213,049.17
1,258.25 1,078.47
14,182.71 12,2241
- 40,524.36
93,899.82 36,760.81
109,340.73 90,476.05
14,362.36 7,114.83
14,163.70 7,952.47
28,556.06 15,067.30
269,600.00 198,600.00
{206,597.98) {52,094.18)
62,602.02 107,505.82
200,498.86 213,049.17

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

DIN: 07518217

[

A
i

Manish m'
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
May 17,2022

Prashant Mody

DIN: 03101048

Dunlols

Pavanshi Shah
Company Secretary




ESL Securities Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

Note for the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from operations
Fee and commission income 216 183,433.02 -
Net gain on fair value changes {including Treasury income} 217 17,238.02 -
Total revenue from operations 200,671.04 -
Cther income 2.18 419.64 2,502.39
Total Income 201,090.68 2,502,39
Expenses
Employee benefits expenses 2.19 252,793.22 84,572.30
Finance costs 2.20 1,533.35 566.98
Depreciation and amortisation 2.06 4,256.92 66,05
Other expenses 2.21 66,068.16 8,963.29
Total expenses 324,651,65 94,568.62
Loss before tax (123,560.97) {92,066.23}

Tax expenses:
Current tax - -

tass for the year {123,560.97} {92,066.23)

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement gain / {loss) on defined benefit plans - gratuity {OCl} (983.00) 132.00
Total comprehensive income {124,543.97) (91,534.23}
Earnings per equity share {Face value of % 10 each}):

Basic and Diluted {amount in 2} 2.38 {5.09) {21.87)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 1&2

As per our report of even date attached

For 3.R, Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on bphalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ESL Securiti "& ited
ICAE Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

. Le‘f_ﬂ-”

per Shrawan Jalan

Prashant Mody

Partner Director
Membership No; 102102 DIN: 03101048
o K
AV
Manish V. hatri Devanshi Shah
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
May 17,2022 May 17, 2022




ESL. Securifies Limited

Statemnent of Cash Flow
{Currency : indizn rupees in thousands)

For the year ended For the year ended
Bzrch 31,2022 March 31, 2021
A Cash flow from oparating activities
Profit before tax {123,560.97) (92,066.23}
Adjustmeants for
Dapreciation and amortisation 4,256.92 66.05
Interest income {175.95) {2,502,39}
Mark to Market {gains)/losses on investments (17,238.02) -
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment {13.45) -
Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit plans (OC1) (983.00) 132.00
Finance cost 1,533,35 566.98
Operating cash flow before working capital changes {135,181.12) {93,803.59)
Waorking capital changes:
Adjustments for {Increasa)/decrease In operating assets
Financial and Non-financiat assets 19,131.81 {23,305.55)
Trade receivables (41,406.84) -
Adjustments for increasef({decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade payables & previsions 9,497.61 20,145.76
Financial and Non-financial liabilities 63,380.24 44,713.28
Cash flow from operations {85,578.30) {52,250.10}
ihcome taxes paid (3,039.89) {172.37)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities {28,618.19) {52,422.47)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets {3,957.54} {1,017.37)
Acquisition of Asset Management Rights and other assets {refer note 2.34) {15,000.00} -
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 80.80 -
Interest received 175.95 2,502.39
Purchase of investment measured at FVTPL {100,060.00} -
Lean given - {98,400.00}
Loan repaid - 98,400.00
Net cash {used in)/ generated from investing activities {118,700.73) 1,485.02
€ Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital 70,000,00 159,500.00
Proceeds from borrowings 325,770.00 40,000.00
Repayment of borrowings (365,770,00) -
Interest paid {2,057.71) {42.62)
Net cash {used in) / generated from financing activities 27,942.29 239,457.38
Net increase/ {decrease] in cash and cash equivalents {179,376.69} 188,519,593
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 188,619.93 10000
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the vear {refer note 2.01) 9,243.24 188,619.93
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

Far 5.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP For and on behaH‘ of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants 2
ICA1 Firm Registration Number: 301003E/£300005

Leou®™ 2/’

per Shrawan lJalan

Partner Director
Membership No: 102162 DIN: 03101048
L
it Dyl
| ’:/-
Manish V. Khatri Davanshi Shah
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
May 17, 2022 May 17,2022




ESL Securities Limited

Statement of changes in Equity
{Curreacy : Indian rupees in thousands)

a) Equity share capital
Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 Barch 31, 2021
Balance as at the beginning of the year 199,600.0C 100.00
changes in equity share capitaf during the year {refer note 2.14) 70,6C0.00 199,500.00
Balance as at the end of the year 269,600.00 188,600.00
b} Other £quity
Particulars Reserves & Surplus Gther Comprehensive Total
Retained Earnings Incarme
Balance at April 1, 2020 {159.95} - {159.95)
Loss far the year (92,066.23) - {92,066.23)
Other comprehensive income - 132.00 132.00
Balance at March 31, 2021 {92,226.18) 132.00 [52,004.18)
Lass during the year {123,560.97) - (123,560.97)
Other comprehensive income - [983.00} {983)
Adjustment of share based payments expenses 9,640.17 - 9,640.17
Balance at March 31, 2022 {205,145.98) (851.00)] {206,897.98)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For 5.R. Batfiboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Mumber:301003E/E300005

[&’mu{ﬁ’/‘-’

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No:102102

Prashant Mody
Diractor
DIN: 03102048

Devanshi Shah

Manish V. Khatri

Chief Finan<ial Gfficer Company Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
May 17, 2022 May 17, 2022




ESL Securifies Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2022
{Currency : indian rupees in thousands}

Company background

ESL Securities Limited {'the Company’} is a Fmited company incarporated on October 1, 2015 with the Registrar of Companies (ROC), Maharashtra.
the Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Securities Limited, The Company’s registered office is at Edelweiss House, Off. C.5.T. Road
Kalina, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400098, Maharashtra, India.

The Company acts as an Investment Manager of various Alternative Investment Funds launched from time to time. The Company is also registered
under the SEBI (Portfolio Managers} Regulations, 2020 and provides Portfolio Management Services ('PMS) to its clients,

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.05

Statement of Significant accounting policies and practices
Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a historicai cost basis, except for certain financial instruments such as financial
asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financiaf instruments, and other fnancial
assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. All amounts disclosed in the financial statemesnts and notes have been
rounded off ta the nearest thousands as per the requirements of Schedule I, unless otherwise stated.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division Iit of the Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement witiin 12 months afier the reporting date (current} and more than 12 months after the
reporting date (non-cureent) is presented in note 2.22.

Financial assets and financial Habilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when, in
addition to having an uncenditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being centingent on a future event,
the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

i The normal course of business

ii.  The event of default

ii. ~ The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and/or its counterparties
Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accomnpanying disclosures, as welt as the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustmest to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have a significan:
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

a.  Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans and
Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported under property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets.

c. Assemptions used on discounted cash flows, growth rate and discount rate to justify the value of managemaent rights reported under
intangible assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise ¢ash at Banks and short-term deposits with original maturities of three menths or
less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial Instruments

Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the
cantractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets withia the time frame generally estabtished by regulation or convention in the market place.

Initial measurement of financial instruments
Financial assets and financia! liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition
ar issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit o7 loss) are
added te or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial ltabitities, as appropriate, on nitial recognition, Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or foss are recognised immediately
profit or loss.




Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair value is based on a valuation
technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and
fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not
observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in statement of profit and loss
when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification of financial instruments

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the asset’s contractual terms,
measured at either:

a.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost {(AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whase objective is to hold the asset in order to
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are salely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in carrying value of financial assets is recognised
in profit and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH

A financial asset is measured at FYTOCH if it is hefd within a business model whase abjective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the tontractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in fair value of financial assets is
recognised in Qther Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. The Company measures all financial
assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and
loss account.

Amortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR)

The effective interest rate is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over
the relevant period.

Far financial instruments ather than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts} excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life
of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial
recognition. For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by
discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial
recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financiat asset is measured at initial recognition minus the principal
repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initizl amount and
the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the
amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued primarily for short-term profit
making thraugh trading activities or form part of a portfalio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there
evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit is taking, Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are recorded and measured in the
balance sheet at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial [iabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been either designated by
management upon initial recognition ar are mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 108. Management only
designates an instrument at FVTPE upon initial recognition when one of the following ¢riteria are met. Such designation is determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets
or liabilities or recognising gains or lasses an them on a different basis; or

The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy; or

The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that
separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial Habilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in
profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own
credit risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the own ¢redit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss.
interest earned or incurred on instruments desigrated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the
EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transactian costs being an integral part of instrument. Inderest earned
on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.




g- Investment in equity instruments
The Company subseguentiy measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, unless the managemant has elected
te classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be measured at £VOC), when such instruments meet the definition
of Equity uader Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

h.  Investment in mutual funds/alternative investment funds
The Company subsequently measures afl mutual fuad investments and alternative investment funds at fair value through profit or
lass as these financia? assets do not pass the contractual cash flow test as required by Ind AS- 109- Financial instrizments, for being
designated at amortised cost or FVTOC, hence classified at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except foan commitments, financial guarantees, and derivative financial liabiligies.

a. Debt securities and other borrowed funds
After initial measurement, debt issved and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised cost, Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs that are an tntegral part of the EIR.

As per Ind AS 23, The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended
use or sale, that berrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general
borrowings.

b.  Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial [iabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an eguity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instrements issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the excepticnal circumstances in
which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. The Company did not
reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities upto and including the year ended March 31, 2022,

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows fram the financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either
- The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
« It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumed a contractual obligation to pay the cash
flows in full without material delay to third party under pass through arrangement.
Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of a financial
asset (the 'original asset’), but assumes s contractual obligation to pay those cash fiows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients'),
when all of the following conditions are met:
- The Company has no obligation to pay amounis to the eveatual recipients unless it has collected equivalent amounts from the original
asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amaunt lent plus accrued interest at market rates.

- The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients.

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material delay. In addition, the Company Is
not entitled fo reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents inciuding interest earned, during the period
between the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset,
The Campany considers control to be transferred i and only if, the transferee has the practical abitity to sell the asset in its entirety te an
unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer,

The Company also derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it
becomes a new financial asset, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or [oss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not
already been recorded. The newly recognised financial assets are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes, unless the new
financial asset is deemed to be POCI.

if the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not result in derecognition. Based on
the change in cash flows discounted at the original £IR, the Company records & modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment
loss has not already been recorded.




Derecognition of financial liakilities

A financial liability is derecognrised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial
lizbility is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabitity are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liabitity and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss,

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records provisions based on expected credit loss mode! (“ECL”) on all loans, other debt financial assets measured at amortised
tost together with undrawa loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in this section all referred to as “Financial instrument”,
Equity instruments are not subject to impairment.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified
approach dees not require the Comgpany to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reposting date, right from is initiat recogaition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance
on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the
receivables and is adjusted for forward-loaking estimates.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPP) and the business model test. The Company
determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business
objective. This assessment inciudes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and
their performance measured, the risks that affect the perfermance of the assets and how these are managed.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction in the principal {or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directy observable or estimated wsing another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial
assets and financiat liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of
liquidity and model inputs refated to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding valwe adjustments, correlation and
volatiity.

Write-offs
Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair valie

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair vatue is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- Inthe principai market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset ar
liabtlity, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair valze measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to ancther
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available te measure fair valve, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of uncbservabie inputs. In erder to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on
a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

tevel 1 financial instruments;
Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities

with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data
available over the entire period of the instrument's life.




1.06

Leve! 3 financial instrumants:

Those that include one or more unobservable input that Is significant to the measurement as whele. For assets and liabilities that are
recognised in the financial statements an a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have scourred between fevels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categarization {based on the lowest [evel input that is significant to the fair valse measurement as a whole) at the

end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and model
calibrations,

Therefore, the Company applies various technigues to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial instruments measured at fair
value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates for the expected net exposure per counterparty over the fuli lifetime of the
individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for aon-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levefling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and reciassifies instruments when
necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

Property, plants and equipment and capital work in progress

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excludiag the costs of day-to-day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortization period or methodolagy, as
appropriate, and {reated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent cost incurred on an ltem of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount thereof when those cost meet
the recognition criteria as mentioned above, Repalirs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Bepreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold tand and properties under construction) less their
residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is pravided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its
intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecagnised upon disposal ar when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised
at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

As per the requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the estimated usefuf lives of the respective
fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part € of Schedule 11 of the Act for calculating the depreciatian.

The estimated useful lives for the different types of assets are:

Assets Useful life
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks 6 years
Computers and data processing units — End user devices, such as desktops, laptops etc, 3 years
Office equipment 5 years

Leasehald improvements are amortized an a straight-liae basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets or the period of lease whichever
is shorter.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recagnised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits
that are attributable to it will flow to the Company. intangible fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such
assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amartization and impairment, if any.

The estimated useful lives for the different types of assets are:

Assets Useful life
Softwares 3 years
Asset Management Rights 5 years

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired based on internal/externat
factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset
or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and foss. If at
the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no fonger exists, the recoverable amount i
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.
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Borrowings

Borrowing costs attributable to the acguisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets upto the
commencement of commercial operations. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised a5 an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid.
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They
are recognised initially at amartized cost.

Provision and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result of a past event, it is probable that
the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligaticn. The amount
recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the cbligation. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be
remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannat be made, a contingent liability is disclosed. Given the subjectivity and uncertainiy of
determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of
the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the curreat best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the
cutflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements, However, centingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually
certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the ¢change occurs.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivables. Revenue is recognized when {or as} the Company
satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when {or
as) the custemer obtains control of that asset. When [or as) a perfarmance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue the
amount of the transaction price {excluding estimates of variable consideration) that is allocated to that performance obligation. The
Company applies the five-step approach for recagnition of revenue:

Identification of contract(s) with customers;

Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract;
Determination of transaction price;

Aliocation of transaction price to the separate perfermance abligations; and
Recognition of revenue when {or as} each performance obligation is satisfied

ranoe

i} sale of services: Income from managing Alternative lnvestment Fund {AIF} schemes are accounted on accrual basis {net of Goods and
Service Tax), in accordance with the Investment management agreement. Management fees from PMS are recognised on an accrual basis
(net of Goods and Service Tax) as per the terms of the contract with the customers.

i} Interest income: Interest income from financial assets is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits wili flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

iti) Dividend income: Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss oniy when the right to receive payment is established, it
is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be
measured refiably.

Brokerage

The brokerage paid towards mobilization of funds for schemes is recognised based on the period fer which services are utilised.

Retirement and other employee benefits

The accounting policy followed by the Company in respect of its employee benefit schemes in accordance with indian Accounting Standard
19 — Employee benefits, is set out below:

i) Defined Contribution plans
Provident fund and national pension scheme:

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund and nationat pension scheme which is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Campany has no abligations
other than the contributions payable to the respective Funds.
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i) Defined Benefits plans
Gratuity:

Every employee is entitled to 2 benefit equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year of service in line with The Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972. The same i payable at the time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earlier, The benafits vest
after five years of continuous service.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amoust of future benefit that the
employees have earned in return for their service In the current and prior periods. Such benefit is discounted to determine its present value,
and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method which recognises each period of services as giving rise to additionat unit of employee benefit entitferneat and measures each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for determining the present value
are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date,

Actuarizl gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
Compensated absences:

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave entitlement to subsequent
years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge to the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on account of
such non-vesting accumulated leave entittement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave
benefits are determined using the projected unit credit method.

Share based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services that are granted by the erstwhile holding company
Edelweiss Financial Service Limited {(EFSL) and current holding company Edelweiss Securities Limited (E5SL) are measured by reference tc the
fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed over the vesting period, based on the
Company's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting
period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the ariginal
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to the *ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over the vasting period, the Company treats
each instalment as a separate grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each instalment
differs.

Foreign Currency Translations

The financial statements are presented in Indian fupees which is also functional currency of the Company. Transactions in currencies other
than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies} are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of
each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated,

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Income Taxes
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payahle and deferred tax.
i} Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax’ as reported in the statement
of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in ather years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax ratas that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Ti} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabitities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxabfe profits will be availakle against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
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Deferred tax assets are aiso recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the vnused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It s probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can
be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of daductible
temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is
recoghised to the extent it is probable that:

- the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary difference or periods in which a
tax loss can be cartied forward or back; or

- tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no fonger
probable that sufficient taxakle profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow fram the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in futere. MAT credit assets are reviewed
as at the bafance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

Goods and Service Tax expenses

During the financial peried, the entity avails Input Tax credit {ITC’} of G5T paid on various expenses incurred. Based on the ratio of
exempted turnover v/s taxable turnover of the entity, GST Input Tax credit is being expensed off on a monthly basis to GST expense a/c.
Further, ITC on ineligible expenses (en which |TC is restricted under GST faw) is afso debited to GST Expense.

Earnings Per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Indian Accounting Staadard 33 - Earnings Per Share. Basic
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue equity shares were exercised
or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of alt potential equity shares.

Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standards that are notified, but not yet effective.




ESL Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

Asat As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2.01 Cash and cash equivatents
Balances with banks

- in current accounts 1,741.55 188,619.93

- fixed depasits with original maturity of less than 3 months 7,500.00 -

- Accrued interest on fixed deposits 1.69 -
5,243.24 188,619.93

2.02 Trade Receivables

Secured, considered gaod - -

Unsecured, consklered good 41,406.84 -

Trade recelvable which have significant increase in eredit risk . -

Trade receivable - eredit impaired

41,406.84 -
B Outstandlngfor folfowing periods from (iate of transaction
tAarch 33, 202.7. A ey tess th . Total
! - Unilled = Notdue essthan .| Gmonths -1 .'L-Zy'ears C2-3years more than 3
R rtrbaan ‘months - | - oyear ] : years
Undisputed Trade receivables
—cansidered good - - 41,406.84 - - - 41,406.84
— have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - .

= eredit impaired - - - - .
Disputed Trade receivables
- considered good - . . _ .
- have significant increase in credit risk " - - . - .
= credit impaired - - - - -

~-Qutstanding for followlng periods from date of transaction -
lessthan6’ | Gmonths-1] : o0 o : morte than 3 Total

MarchSi 2921 iUnbilted =15 Not due ] : ] Vaayears | 2-3years

o TR N T months year - . _years
Undisputed Trade recelvabres
- considered good - - - - - . - R
— have significant increase in credit risk B - - - - - . .
—credit impaired - - - . - - - -

Disputed Trade recelvables
—considered good - . - - - .
~ have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
—credit impaired - - - . -




ESL Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees)

2.03 Investments

At fair value through
Particulars AtAmartised Other Cthers Total
cost Profit & Loss Comprehensive Subtotal
income
As at March 31, 2022
Alternative Investment Fund - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02
Total (A)-Gross - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02
{Less): Impairment loss allowance - - - - - -
Total {A} - Net - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02
Investments vutside India - - - - - -
Investments in india - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02 - 117,233.02
Total (B} - Gross . 117,238.02 - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02
[Less): Impairment loss allowance - - - - - -
Total (B] - Net - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02
As at March 31, 2021

Alternative lnvestment Fund - - - - - .
Total {A}-Gross - . - - - -
Less: impairment [oss allowance - . - . - .
Total (A) - Net - . - R - -
Investments outside India - - - u . _
Investments in India - - - - - .
Total (B) - Gross - - - . " -
{Less): Impairment loss allowance - - - . - .
Total {B) - Net - . - - - B

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

2.04  Other financial assets

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 9,984.31 20,422.86

Security deposits 302.40 -

Other assets 15.02 -
10,301.73 20,422.86

2.05  Current tax assets

Advance income taxes 3,212.26 172.37

3,212.26 172.37
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ESL: Securities Limited
Hotes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

2.08 Other non-financial assets

(Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Input tax credit - 1,600.08
Prepaid expenses 2,181.48 417.52
Vendor Advances 1,330.70 865.09

3,512.18 2,882,69

2,09 Trade Payables

Trade payables from non-refated parties 9,178.06 5,683.73
Trade payables from related parties 6,262.90 6,507.15
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises {refer betow note) 1,258.25 1,078.47
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 14,182,71 12,112.41

15,440.96 13,190.88

Trade Payables includes %1,258.25 (grevious year X1,078.47) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. No interest has been pajd / is payable by the Company during the year to “Suppliers” registered under this Act. The afore- mentioned is based on the
responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said Act.

i:: - Qutstanding for following periods from due data of transactions
i _U_nbmg#_'_ i Jlessthandyear| - 2-2years .| ' :2-3 years | morethan 3 years
1,182.74 - 75.51 - - - 1,258.25
Others 10,167.37 - 4,015.34 - - . 14,182.72
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - -
Disputed dues - Others B - - - - - -
Asat i £ Out ding for following perieds from due date of transactions
March 31,2021 -/ i DUREIERCORTY I B ST Total
G e : ] Umbilled S5 [ Notdue o {Less than 1 year| ~1-2years 2-3 years more than 3 years
MSME 862.50 . 215.97 - - - 1,078.47
Others 4,722.05 - 7,380.36 - - - 12,112.41
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - -
Disputed dues - Gthers - - - - - - -




ESL Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2.10 Borrowings
Unsecured
Borrowings from Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

2.11 Other financial liabilities

Other payables
Accrired salaries and benefits

2.12 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity
Compensated leave absences

2.13 Other non-financial liabilities

Withholding taxes, Goods & service tax and other taxes payable
Others

As at
March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

- 44,000.00
- 524.36
- 40,524.36
11,387.92 -
82,511.90 36,760.81
93,899.82 36,760.81
12,785.83 6,483.40
1,576.53 631.43
14,362.36 7,114.83
13,983.85 7,952.47
209.85 -
14,193.70 7,952.47




ESL Securities Limited
Notes to the financlal statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in theusands)

2.14 Equity share capital

As at Asat

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Number Rs. Number Rs.
Authorised share capltal
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 30,000,000 200,000.00 30,000,000 300,000.00
Issued, subscribed & fully paid-up shares
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 36,960,000 269,600.00 18,850,000 1499,600.00
Total 26,960,000 269,600.00 19,960,000 195,600.00

} Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beglnning and at the end of the year

As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Number fis. Number Rs.
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 19,950,000 195,600.00 10,000 100.00
Shares issued during the year 7,000,000 70,000.00 19,950,000 199,500.00
QOutstanding at the end of the year 26,960,060 269,600.00 19,960,000 199,600.00

b) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

I the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts, However, no such preferential amounts exists currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders.

¢} Shares of the Company held by the holding company

As at Asat
Equity shareholders March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Number % holding Number % holding
Edelweiss Securities Limited 26,560,000 100% 19,950,000 100%
d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company
Asat Asat
Equity shareholders March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Number % holding Number % holding
Edelwaiss Securities Limited 25,960,000 10G% 19,950,000 100%

e) Detalls of promoters holding in the Company

As at March 31, 2022
No.of sharesatthe | Change durlng | . 0 o 2res 8t % change durl
Promater Name .o MBS CUTAE | the end ofthe | % of Total Shares change during
beginning of the year the year year the year
Edelweiss Securities Limited* 19,960,000 7,000,000 26,960,000 100% -
As at March 31, 2021
No. of shares at th Ch ng |00 of shares at 4 ch duti
Promoter Name 0. atihe ange during 1 oo andof the | o af Total Shares | 7 thange during
beginning of the year the year year the year
Edelweiss Securities Limited* 10,000 19,950,000 19,960,000 100% -
“include shares heid by nominees of the Edelweiss Securities Limited.
2.15 Other Equity

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Opering balance {92,094.18) {159.95)

Net profitf{less) for the vear {123,560.97) (92,066.23}

Adjustment of share based payments expenses 3,640,17 -

Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings - -

- Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obiigation (983.00) 132.00

Closing balance {206,997.98) (92,094.18)

Retained earrings comprises of the Company undistributed earnings after taxes till date.




ESL Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2,16 Feeincome

Management and other fees

- recognised over a period of time
- recognised at a point in time

2.17  Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain/{loss} on financial instruments at FYTPL
- On investments, unrealised in AiF

2.18 Otherincome

Interest income on

- Fixed depaosits with bank

- Loans to fellow subsidiary company
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment, net
Miscellaneous income

2.19 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme {ESOP} and Employee Stock
Purchase Plan (ESPP)*

Expense on Employee Stock Appreciation Rights*

Staff welfare expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
183,433.02 .
183,433.02 -
167,385.93 -

16,047.09 -

183,433.02 -

17,238.02 -

17,238.02 -

175.95 -
- 2,298.23

13.45 -
230.24 204.16
419,64 2,502.39
225,290.13 76,735.78
7,242.68 2,72257
13,920.69 3,006.55
4,506.59 2,456.86
1,833.13 50,54
252,793.22 84,972.30

*Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ("EFSL”) has Employee Stock Option Plans {ESOP), Stock Appreciation Rights Plans {SAR) and Edelweiss
Securities Limited ["ESL"} has Employee Stock Option Plans (ESOP) in force. Based on such ESOP/ SAR schemes, EFSL/ESL has grantad an £S02/ SAR

opticn to acquire equity shares of EFSL/ESE that would vest in a graded manner to company’s employees. Based on group policy/ arrangement

r

EFSL/ESL has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee

tost.
2.20 Finance costs

Interest on borrowings
- Interest on loans from fellow subsidiary

Other interest expanse
- interest on shortfalt in payment of Advance Income Tax
- Finance and bank charges

\_.‘v“’/@{;\

<5 ACTAN

1,530.55 566.88
- 0190

.80 -
1,533.35 566.98




ESL Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2.21

Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion

Auditors' remuneration {refer note below)

Commission and brokerage
Communication

Insurance

Legal and professional fees
Printing and stationery
Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance

Other expenditure

Foreign exchange loss, net
Computer expenses
Computer software

Clearing & custodian charges
Membership and subscription
Office expenses

Postage and courier

ROC Expenses

Goods & Service tax expenses
Stamp duty

Travelling and conveyance
Miscellaneous expenses
Qutside Services Cost

Auditors’' remuneratien:
As Auditors-
Statutory audit fees
Limited review
Special audit fees
In other capacity-
Certification fees
Towards reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1,027.24 250.5%
1,575.00 314,89

12,247.95 -
996.89 384.74
65.56 -
§,228.62 1,405.26
221.98 2.05
1,415.35 100.00
13,253.84 791.62
111.30 3.80
332 -
8,584.45 46.62
6,479.23 6.78
2,656.81 -
3,816.42 783.32
21.00 11.07
12.18 0.08
32.35 2,377.87
381.27 28.88
160.95 603.50
2,840.39 1,568.52
111.98 4.00
1,824.08 279.70
66,068.16 8,963.29
525.00 177.00
450.00 75.00
600.00 -
- 59.00
- 3.89
1,575.00 314.89




£5¢ Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency ! Indian rupaes in thousands)

222 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies.

Risk Exposure asising from

Liquidity risk Financiai liabiities

Credit risk Lash and cash equivalents, trade & ather receivables, financial assets measured at amortised cost
Market risk Investments ir uaits of ajternative investment funds

A liguidity risk and funding management

Liquidity risk arises from the Company's inability to meet its cash flow commitments on the due date. The Company will be able to discharge its liabilities with future cash flow and
support from its holding company,

a) Finsncing arrangements
The Company had access to the follawing borrowing facilities 2t the end of the reporting year:

Partlcufars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 Magch 31, 2023

BorrowlIngs at Fixed rate

-Expiring within ane year - 40,080.00

-Expiring beyand one year - -

The Berrowings at any time and may be terminated by the Edefweiss Finance and Investments Limited.

b} Analysis of financial assets and tabilities by remaining contractua) maturities
The talle below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company’s financlal assets and liabilities as at March 31, The amounts disclosed in the table
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows,

As at March 31, 2022

Contractual maturities of assets and Habilitles On demand Upto 1 year 1to 3 years QOver 5 years Total
Financial assets

{a} Cash and cash equivalents 9,243.24 - - - 9,243.24
(b} Trade receivables - 41,406.84 - - 41,405.84
{c) Investments - - . 117,238.02 117,238.02
{d} Cther financlal assets - 10,301.73 . - 10,301.73
Total (A) 9,243.24 51,708.57 - 117,238.02 178,180.83
Financial flab#itles

{a} Trade payables - 15,440.95 - - 15,440.96
{B) Other financizl labilities - 93,899.82 - - 93,395.82
Total {B) - 109,340.78 - - 108,350.78
Net (A} - (8} 9,243.24 {_5?,632.21) - 117,238.02 £8,849.05
LCumulative nat 9,243.24 {48,328.97) 148,388.97) 63,549.05

As at March 31, 2021

Contractual maturities of assets and liabilities On demand Upto 1 year 1to 3 yaars Qver 5 years Totai
Flnanclal assets

{a) Cash and cash equivalents 188,615.93 - « - 188,619,93
{b) Other financial assets - 2042286 - - 20,422.86
Total (A} 188,619.93 20,422.86 - - 208,042.78
FInancial liabilitles

{a) Trade payables 13,190.38 - - £3,190.88
(b} Borrowings - 40,574.36 - - 40,525.36
{c) Other financlal llabilitias - 36,760,81 - - 36,760.81
Total {8) - 80,476.05 - - 50,475.05
Net (A) - (B} 188,619.93 {70,853.19) - - 11%,566.74
Cumulative net 188,615.93 118,566.74 118,566.74 118,566.74

B CreditRisk
Credit risk Is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any of the Company's customers, cents or market counterparties fail to fulfit their contractual obligations to the Company.
Credit risk Is the single argest risk for tha Company’s business; management therefore carefully manages its exposure to credit risk. The Company's exposure to credit exposure is
very minimal as trace receivable consists of raceivable from the schemes for which the Company is Investment meneger.

c Market Rlsk
Market the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due o changes In market varizbles such as interest rates and foraign exchange rates.

(i} <€ash flow and fair value interest rate risk
The Company’s fixed rate borrowings are carriad at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to intarest rate risk as defined in fnd AS 107, since neither the carrying amount
nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a changs in market interest rates.

{a)  Interast rate risk exposure
The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at tha end of the reporting year are as follows:

Particufars Asat Asat

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
Borrowings at fixed rate - 40,000.00
|'l’ota| berrowings - 40,000.00
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Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higherflower Interest expense from borrowings as 2 resuit of changes in Interest rates.

The fallowirg table demonstrates the sensitivity tc a reasonably possible change in interest rates {all other variablas being constant] of the Compazny's statement of profit and lass
and equity,

Impact on profit after tax impact on other

Particulars corapanents of equity
Asat As at As at As ot
March 3, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 3%, 2021
Interest rates - increase by 25 bas's points (34.99) (12.43) (34.99) {1243)
Interast rates - decrease by 25 basks points 34,95 12.43 34.99 1243

Currency 7isk

Currency risk is a risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluciuate due to changes n foreign exchange rates. The Company does not have any transactions in foreign
currency.

Price risk
Price risk Is the risk that the financial assets at fair value through profit or tess may fluctuate as & result of change in market prices.

Sensitivity

The table belew summaries the impact of increase/deerease of the NAV on the Company's equity and profit for the year. The analysis is based on the assumption that NAV had
changed by 5% with all other variables held constant.

Imspact on profit after tax Impact on other
Partlcutars components of equity
Asat Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2028 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Alternative [nvestment Funds
NAVY - jncrease by 5% 861,90 - 861.50 -
NAV - dacrease by 5% (861.90) - {861.90) -
Changes In labilities arlsing from financing activities
Particulars 01-Apr-21 Cashflows  Changes In fair values Exchanze Others® 11-Mar-22
differenca
Borrowings 40,524.36 {40,524.36} - - - -
Total liabilities from finencing activities 40,524.26 {40,524.36) n - - "
Partlcutars 01-Apr-20 Cash flows Changes In fair values E‘xchange Others* 31-Mar-21
difference
Borrowings - 40,000.00 - - 524.26 40,524.36
Total liabilities from flnancing activities - 40,000.00 - - 524.35 40,524,36

*Refars to interest expense for the year incurrad by entities ather then non-banking financial companies in the group,

Capital Management

Capital of the Company, for the purpese of capitat management, include issued capitzl and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary
objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise shareholders value ané ensure that the minimum capital requirement. The Company is required to maintain
minimum networth of Rs.5 crores as prescribed under Securities Board of India {Portfollo Managers} Reguiations, 2020, The management ensures that this is complied,

The cutbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic has affected several countries across the world, including India. The Government is undertaking several measures to restrict the spread of
virug and provide financial support to some strassed sectors, Further, while the COVID-19 vaccination efforts have gained momentum, uncertainty due to the sasurgence of COVID
€ases across many parts of India is rising. The extent to which COVID-1% pandemic witl impact the Company, if any, depends on future spread of the virus and related developments,
which are uncertain at this paint of time. There has been no material change in the contzols or processes followed in the closing of the financial statements of the Company.

In. preparing the accompanying financial statements, the Company’s management is of the view that there is no material impact of the pandemic on its operations and its assets as
at March 31, 2022,

Cast Sharing

Edelweiss Securities Limited being the Holding Company incurrad expenditure like branding fee, technology and administrative cost ate. whith is for the common benefit of itself
and its subsidiaries and associates, These costs expended are reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, actual identifications atc. On the same lines,
branch running costs expendad {if any) by the Holding Company for the benefit of its subsidiaries and associates are recovered by the Holding Company. Accordingly and as
identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note 2.19 and 2.21 includes refmbursement paid and are net of reimbursement received based on the managament's best
estimate.

"

Edetwaiss Financlal Services Limited, being the erstwhile Uitimate Holding Company [till March 26, 2021} aleng with fallow subsidi incurs exp ure like Group Mediclaim,
Insurance, rent, electricity charges ete. which is for the common benefit of itself and its subsidiaries including the Company. Thesa costs expended are reimbursed by the Company
an the basis of number of employees, actual identifications ete. On the same lines, branch running costs expended [if any) by the Company for the Senefit of fellow subsidiaries and
associate are recovered by the Company. Accordingly and as identified by the mapagement, the expenditure heads in note 2.19 and 2.21 includes refmbursement peid and are net
of reimbursement received based on the management's best estimate.

Calculation of cash losses

Particulars For the year ended Far the year entied
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Prefit after tax {123,560.57} {92,086.23)
Depreciation and amortisation 4,256.92 66.05
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benafit plans 9R3.00 (132.00}
Mark to Market [gains)/losses on investments, unrealised {17,238.02) -
Cash losses during the year £135,559.67) {92,332.18}
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2.28 Fair value measurement
a) Fair value hierarchy

Fair value measurements are analysed by evel in the fair value hierarchy as follows: (i} level one are measurements at quoted prices {unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities, (i) level two measurements are valuations techniques with all material inputs observable for the asset or liability,
either directly {that i, as prices} or indirectly (that is, derived from prices), and (iif} leve! three measurements are valuations not based on observable
market data {that is, unobservable inputs). Management applies judgement in categorising financial instruments using the fair value higrarchy. If a fair value
measurement uses observable inputs thet require significant adjustment, that measurement is a Level 3 measurement. The significance of & valuation input
is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety.

This section explains the judgements and estimatas made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are {a) recognised and measured
at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclesed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the
reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the threa levels prescribed under the
accounting standard. An explanation of each lavel follows underneath the table.

As at March 31, 2022

Assets and liabilities Note Carrying Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Amount
Financial assets
At Fair Value Through Profit/Lass
[nvestments 2.03 - - 117,238.02 - 117,238.02
At Amaortised cost
[a} Cash and cash equivalents 2.01 9,243.24 - . - 9,243.24
{b) Trade receivables 2.02 41,406.84 - - - 41,406.84
{C) Other financial assets 2.04 10,301.73 - - - 10,301.73
Total financial assets 60,951.81 - 117,238.02 - 178,189.83
Financial liabilities
At Amortised cost
(a) Trade payables 2.09 15,440:95 - - - 15,440.96
{b) Borrowings 2.10 .00 B - - 0.00
[c} Other financial liabilities 2.11 93,899.82 - - - 93,899.82
Total financial Habilities 109,340.78 - - - 109,340.78
As at March 31, 2021
Assets and liabilities Note Carrying levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Amount
Financial assets
At Fair Value Through Profit/Loss
Investments 2.03 - - - - -
At Amortised cost
{a} Cash and cash equivalents 2.01 188,619.93 - - - 188,619.93
{b) Trade receivables 2.02 - - - - -
{c) Other financial assets 2.04 20,422.86 - - - 20,422.85
Total financial assets 209,042,79 - - - 208,042.79
Financial liabllities
At Amortised cost
{a) Trade payables 2.09 13,190.88 - - - 13,190.88
(b) Borrowings 2.10 40,524.36 - - - 40,524.36
{c) Other financial liabilities 2,11 36,760.81 - - - 36,760.81
Total financial labilities 90,476.05 - - - 50.476.05

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and equity securities) is based on quoted
market prices at the end of the reporting year, The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid price, These
instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using
valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inguts
required to fair value an instrument are abservable, the instrument is included tn level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted
equify securities.

There are no transfers between levels  and 2 during the year.

b) Valuation technigue used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes far similar instruments
* Alternative Investment Schemes at declared NAV's, and

. for other financial instruments — discounted cash flow analysis.
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2.29 DBisclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 — “Related Party Disclosure”, as prescribed under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 :

(A} Names of related parties by whom control is exercised

Edelweiss Securities Limited Holding company
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {Upto March 26, 2021) Ultimate holding company
PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited [w.e.f. March 27, 2021} Ultimate holding company
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited (w.e.f. March Parent of holding company
27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022)

(B) Names of related parties who exercise significant influence over the Company's Holding company
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ({w.e.f. March 27, 2021)

{C} Fellow subsidiaries with whom the Company has transactions:

{C-i) Subsidiaries of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {upto March 26, 2021)
1 Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
ECap Equities Limited
Edelwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss Commodity Services Limited)
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited (w.e.f. May 4,2020)
Edelweiss Finance & Investments timited (w.e.f. March 31, 2020)

W o0~ mw N

(C-it) Subsidiaries of Edelweiss Securities Limited {w.e.f. March 27, 2021)
1 Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
2 Edeiweiss Broking Limited
3 Edeiweiss Custodial Services Limited

(D} Subsidiaries/Fellow Subsidiary/ Associate/JV of Entity exercising significant influence over holding Company with
wham the Company has transactions

w.e.f. March 27, 2021

ECap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

Edeiweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Ltd

ch Lt b oW

{E} Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Mr. Anshu Kapoor - MD & CEQ

Mr. Manish Khatri - CFO {w.e.f. May 14, 2021)

Ms. Kavita Khatri - CS {w.e.f. May 14, 2021 to October 20,2021)
Ms. Devanshi Shah - CS (w.e.f. October 20,2021)

The Wealth Management Business undertaking was demerged from Edelweiss Global Weailth Management Limited
(EGWML) into Edelweiss Securities Limited (ESL) vide NCLT order dated March 31, 2022. Accordingly, alt related party
bafances outstanding as at March 31, 2022 relating to Wealth Management Business undertaking of EGWML are considered
to be transacted with ESL and disclased accordingly.
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The details of transactions of the Company with Its related pasties during the year ended 31 March, 2022 are given below;

51,

Particulars

Holding
company

Ultirnate
holding
company

Enlities who
exercises significant
Influence ovar
holding company

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Parent of
Holding
Company

Subsidiaries/ Fellow
Subsidiaries/
Associatef FV of Entity
exercising significant
influence over holding
tompany

Krdps

1 [Edelwelss Sequrities Umitad

- Issue of share capital

- Employes Stock Opticn Schame {ESOP) expenses paid to
- Shared Technaology cost paid to

- Branding expenses raimbursement

- Insurance expenses paid to

- Purchase of Fixed Assets

- Other expenses paid to

2 |Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

- ESOP/ESAR expenses pald ta

~Purchase of Fixed Assets

3 |ECap Equities Limited

- Other expenses paid to

4 |Edelwelss Custodial Services Limited

- Rent paid to

5 |Edelwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
- Medical insurance charges pald to

- Shared Technolegy cost

- Purchase of Fixed Assets

- other expenses paid to

& |Edelwslss General Insurance Company Limited
- Insurance expenses paid to

7 delweiss Global Wealth PAanagement Limited
- Purchase of Fixed Assets

8 |Edelwaiss Tokio Life ) e Company Ltd
- insurance expenses paid to

9 jeh Asset Limited

- Purchase of Fiked Assets

10 iEdelweiss Broking Limited

- Referral Fees Charges

- Sale of Fixed Assets

- Other expenses paidto

- Purchase of Fixed Assets

11 |Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
- Shart term loans taken

- Short term loans repald

- Interest expenses on loan taken from

-« Other expenses paid ta

- Other reimbursements raceived from

12 {Short term employee beneflis Inch, Perks

70,000.00G
9,028.57
821831
50273
65.56
72.10
5.46

5,397.30
34.56

12,335.07

11,547.63
77.18
198

Q.29

325,770.00
365,770.00
1,530.55
384.79
155.58

66.50

372

7819
3586

437
14.57

1,108.61

227.02

26.68

29,468,63

The balances payable to/receivable from the related parties of the Company as on March 31, 2022 are glven belaws:

St

Particulars

Holding
cempany

URtimate
helding

Entities who
exercises significant
infl over

Felfow

bolding company

Parent of
Holding
Company

Substdiaries/ Fellow
Subsidiaries/
Assoclate/ FV of Enlity
exarcising significant
Influence over holding
company

KMPs

1 |edelweiss Securities Limited
- Trade payzbles

- Other reimbursement receivables from

- ESOP expenses payable

2 jEdelwelss Financial Services Limited

- £50P and ESAR expenses payable, net

3 jEdefweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

- Trade payables

4 [Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

- Trade payables

5 fEdelwelss Tokio Life tnsurance Company Limited
- Vendor advantes, net

- Trade payables

& |Edelwelss Asset Managemant Elmited

- Other reimbursement receivables from

7 |Edelweiss Broking Limited

- Other reimbursement receivables from

- Trade payables

B |Edelweiss Financa and Investments Eimited
- Cther reimbussement receivables from
-Trade payables

138041
372.57
9,029.97

2,357.95

1,071.75

1,225.00
3,645.76

845,03
7170

5.28

1,343.27
88.00

996.70
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The details of transactions of the Company with its related parties during the year ended 31 March, 2021 are given below:

Subsldiaties/ Fellow
Entities who Subsidiaries,
sr. Halding ultlm.ate exercises significant Fellaw parent of Associatef JV of émity
Particulars halding Hokding e r Kmps
No. company company influence gver Subsidiarias Campany exereising sigmhca_nt
holding company influence over holding
company
1 [Edelwaiss Securlties Limlted
- Issue of Equity share capital 199,500.60 - - - - -
2  |Edelweiss Financtal Services Limited
- Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) expenses pald to - 2,965.37 41,18 - - -
- Employee stock appreciation rights expenses paldto - 2,423.21 3365 - - .
- Staff welfare expanses - 29.85 B - - -
3 |Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
- Employee loan and interest transfer from - - - 166,13 . - B
- Other relmbursements from 3,050.06
- Purchase of fixed assets 138.32 -
4 |£Cap Equities Limited
- Rent paid te 146.13 - 2284
5 Jel Rural & Corporate Services Limited {farmerly Edelwelss
Commadity Services Limited}
- Rent paid to - - - 461.01 15.45
-1egatand professional fees paid to - - - 122 - 013 -
- Courier expenses - - - - 0.08 -
- Other reimbursements to - - - - - 10.20 -
- Other reimbursements from - - - $88.80 - -
6 |Edelwelss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
- Other reimbursements from - - - 261.70 - - -
- Purchase of fixed assets - - - 33.98 - - -
7 |Edelwelss Asset Management Limited
- Other reimbursements from - - - 1,383.70 - - -
- Purchase of fixed assets - - - 56.26 - - -
8 |Edalwalss Multl Stratepy Fund Advisors LLP
- Purchase of fixed assets - - - 154 - + -
9 JEdelweiss Tokio Life Insurante Company Ltd
-tnsurance expenses paid to - . - 9.21 - 1.77 -
10 |Edelwelss Broking Limited
- interest income on loan ghven ta - - - 2,298.23 - - -
- Purchase of Fixed Assets from - - - 46,98 - - -
- Other reimbursements from - - " 1170 - -
- Shost term {oans given to - - - 98,400.00 - B -
- Shett term foans repaid frem - - - 98,400.00 - -
11 jEdefwelss Finance and investments Limited
- Shott term {oans taken from - - - 40,000.00 - B -
- interest expenses on loan taken from - - - 566.88 - - -
- Purchase of Fixed Assets from - - - 24,55 - - -
- Qther reimbursements from - - - 044 - -
12 {Skort term employee benefits paid to - - - - - - 17,027.23
‘The balances payable tofrecelvable from the related parties of the Company as an 31 March, 2021 are given befow:
subsidiaries/ Fellaw
Entities who Subsidiarles;
5r. Holding Ultlm‘a:e exercises significant Fellow parent of Associate/ )V of éntity
Particulars halding Holding - KMPs
No. company company influence pver Subsidiaries Company exereising slgmhcapt
haolding tampany Influence over holding
company
1 |Edelweiss Securities Limited
«Trade payables 116.48 - - - - - -
2 |Edelweiss FInancia Services Limited
- Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) expenses paid te - - 3,006.55 - - B -
- Emplayee stock appreciation rights expenses pald te - - 2,456,886 - - - -
- Staff welfare expenses - - 16.65 - - - -
3  |Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
- Other reimbursements from - - - 158706 - -
- Purchase of fixed assets - - - 163.22 - - -
- Employee loan 2nd interest transfer from - - - 166.13 B - -
4 |ECap Equitles Limited
- Rent paid to - - - - - i7161 -+
§ |Edelwaiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Commodity Services Limited)
- Rent paid to - - - - . 20577 -
-+ Legal and professionat fees paid te - - - - - 090 -
- Courler expenses - - - - . 0.08 .
- Other reimbursements te - - - - - 10.2¢ -
-+ Other reimbursements from - - - 588.80 - - -
6 |Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Eimited
~Other reimbursements from - - 261.70 - -
- Purchase of fixed assets - - 40,10 - - \“ %ES Z
7 |Edelwelss Asset Management Limited Q% v/
- Other raimbursements from - - 1,383.70 - -
~Purchase of fixed assets - - £6.39 - -
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Subsidiariesf Fellows

- Other reimbursements from

0.44

Entities who Subsidlaries/
sr. Holding Utiimate exerclses significant Fellow Parent of Assotiate/ IV of Entity
Partitulars holding Holdlng I KMPs
No. Lompany company Influence over Subsldiaries Company exerclsing significant
kalding company Influence over holding
tompany
8 |Edelweiss Multl Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
- Purchase of fixed assets - - - 181 -
9 el Broking Limited
- Purchase of fixed assets - . - 5543 - -
- Gther reimbursements from - - - 11.70 - -
10 |Edelwelss Finance and Investments Limited
-Short term loans taken from i - - - - 40,000.00
- interest expenses on fean taken from - - - - - 524.36
« Purchase of fixed assets - - - - - 28.96
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2.30 Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employee Benefits

a} Pefined contribution plans
The Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss towards contribution to defined
contribution plans which are included under contribution to provident and other funds:

b)

—

For the year For the year
rticul
Particulars ended ended
March 3%, 2022 | March 31, 2023
Provident fund 5,157.45 772,13

Defined benefit plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India. The Company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for India
employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. The gratuity plan is governed by the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the act, employee who has compieted five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The
level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at retirement age.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or toss and the funded

status and amounts recognised in the balance shest for the respective plans:

Balance Sheet
particulars Presen-t va_lue of | Fair value of plan Net amount
obligation assets
As at April 1, 2020 - - -
Current service cost 1,007.00 - 1,007.00
Interest expense/(income) 312.00 - 312.00
Return on plan assets - - -
Acturial loss / [gain} arising from change in financial assumptions 378.00 - 378.00
Acturial loss / (gain) arising from change in demographic assumptions {322.00) - (322.00)
Acturtal lass / (gain} arising on account of experience changes {188.00) - [188.00)
Employer contributions - - -
Transfer Inf (Cut) 5,296.40 - 5,296.40
Benefit payments - - -
As at March 31, 2021 6,483.40 - 6,483.40
Current service cost 1,394.77 - 1,394.77
Interest expense/{income) 496.00 - 496.00
Return on plan assets - - -
Acturial loss / {gain) arising from change in financial assumptions {203.00) - (203.00)
Acturial loss / {gain) arising from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Acturial loss / {gain) arising on account of experience changes 1,186.00 - 1,186.00
Reversal of the liability - - -
Employer contributions - -
Transfer in/ (Out) 3,428.29 - 3,428.29
Benefit payments - - -
As at March 31, 2022 12,785.46 - 12,785.46
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Present value of plan liabilities 12,785.46 6,483.40
Fair value of plan assets - -
Pian liability net of plan assets 12,785.46 6,483.40




it) Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Employee Benefit Expenses:

Current service cost 1,395 1,007.00

Total 1,395 1,007.00

Finance cost 456 312.00

Net impact on the profit before tax 1,891 1,319.00

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability:

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest expense/income

Actuarial gains/(tosses) arising from changes in demographic assumptions - (322.00)

Actuarial gains/(iosses} arising from changes in financial assumptions {203.00) 378.00

Actuarial gains/{losses} arising from changes in experience 1,186.00 (188.00)

MNet impact on the other comprehensive income before tax 983.00 {132.00)

iti) Actuarial assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans and post retirement medical
benefits at their fair value on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the

valuation date.

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Discount rate 5.40% 5.00%
Salary escalation rate* 7.00% 7.00%
Mortality IALM 2012-14 IALM 2032-14
{Uitimate) {Ultimate)
Employee Turnover
Senior 25.00% 25.00%
Middie 25.00% 25.00%
lunior 25.00% 25.00%
* takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotions and other relevant factors
iv) Sensitivity
As at Change in Impact on defined benefit
March 31, 2022 assumption Increase Decrease
Discount rate 1%/ -1% {378.00) 409.00
Salary escalation rate 1%/ -1% 399.00 {376.00)
Employee Turnover 1%/ -1% {25.00} 27.00
As at Change in Impact on defined benefit
March 31, 2021 assumption Increase Decrease
Discount rate 1% /-1% {196.00) 212.00
Salary escalation rate 1%/ -1% 206.00 {184.00)
Employee Turnover 1%/ -1% {16.00) 17.00

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice,
this 1s unlikely 1o occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined
benefit obligation to significant actuariat assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated
with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit

liability recognised in the balance sheet.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

v} Maturity
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 3 years (previous year - 3 years)

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and rules
there under. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on 13 November 2020, and has invited
suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Company will evaluate the rules, assess the
impact, if any, and account for the same once the rules are notified and become effective.
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231
other persan, that are:

Type of Borrower

As at

March 31, 2022

Asat
March 33, 2021

Amount of loan
or advance in the
nature of loan

Percentage to the
total Loans and
Advances In the

Amount of loan

or advance n the

nature of loan

Percentage to the
totaf Loans and
Advances In the

Related Parties

outstanding nature of loans outstanding nature of loans
Repayable on demand
Promoters - - - -
Directors . - 2,742.00 100%
KMPs - - - -

Pramoters
Directors
KMPs

Related Parties

without specifying any terms or period of repayment

2,32 Expenditure and Earning in foreign currency

Additional infarmation purswant to the pravision of Schedule 11} to the Companies Act, 2013 is given below:

The Company has nct earned any revenue in foreign currency during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,

Expenditure in foraign currency {on acorusl basis)

Details of Loans or Advances in the nature of foans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties either severally or jointly with any

Rs. in thausands

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Membership & Subscriptions

110.00

233

is in the business of Asset Management services and not an NBFC registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

234 Acquisition of Asset Management Rights

Additional regulatory information required under (WB} [xvi} of Division Il of Schedule Il amendment, disclosure of ratios, is not appicable to the Company as it

ESL Securities Limited ('ESLSL') had acquired 'Infinity PMS business' of Edelweiss Asset Management Limited ('EAML') in the month of June'2l by executing a
Slump Sale Agreement. As per the aforementioned agreement, [nfinity PMS business together with all the rights, title, interest and obligation associated with it is

transferred to ESLSL and the foliowing assets acquired,

Partlculars Rs. in thousands

Asset Management Rights 14,130.96
Computer and Softwares 869.04
Total Considerations pald 15,000.00

235 Corparate Social Responsibility

The Company doesn't meet the threshold critesia as prescribed under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provision of section 135 of the

Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

236 Other statutory Information

i} The Company does not have any Benami property and no proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company.

ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

iiif} The Company dos not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,

v} The Comgany has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persor(s) or entitylies), including foreign entities (intermediaries} with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall:

{a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the company (Uitknate 8eneficiaries)

ar

{b) provide any guarantee, secusity or the like to ot on: behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries,

vi} The Company has aot received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in

writing or othenwise} that the Company shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other parsons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate

Beneficlaries) or

{E) provide any guarantee, security or the {ike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961.
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Motes to the financial statements (Continued}

{Currency ; Indian rupees in thousands)

2.38 Earnings pershare

Particulars For the year ended For tha year ended
BAarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit/(Loss) attributable to the equity holders of the Campany used in caleulating

basic eamings per share

Profitf [Loss) for the year [123,560.97) {92,056.23}

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating

basii earnings pi.r share - 24,294,247 4,209,726

Earnings per equity share (basic and diluted) {amount in %} {21.87}

The basic and diluted earnings per share ara the same as there are no diluted potential equity shares.

2.39  Segmentreperiing

The primary business of the Company & to provide management services including postfolio menagement services to its clients. Accordingly,
there is no separate reportable segment and hence, no disclosure is made under Indian Accounting Standard 108 — Operating Segment Reporting.

2.40  Contingent liabilities and capital commitments

The Company has capital commitment of €28 thousands {previous year Nil}.

The Company has Nil contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 33, 2021.

241 Previous perlod comparatives

Pravicus period numbers have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to current period presentation/ classification.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s board of directors on May 17, 2022,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
As per cur report of even date attached
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